United Nations

GENERAL SECOND COMMITTEE

-2nd meeting
ASSEMBLY macting
FORTY-FIRST SESSION Thursday, 2 Octobar 1986
Official Records® . at 4.30 p.m.

New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 2nd MEETING
Chairmans Mr. AL-ASHTAL (Democratic Yewen)

CONTENTS
STATEMENT BY THE CBAIRMAN
ELFCTION OF OFFICERS

ORGANIZATION OF WORK

“This rocoed is sudject 1 corection. Corrections shouid e semt under the sigaaturs of & member Af the dols-
gtion oRcerned within one week of she dete of publicssien 10 the Chist of the Offical Records Béicieg Section,
foom DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, end iscorporated ia @ copy of e record.

Corrections will be issued after the sad of the session. in & separsie fascicle for sach Commine.

86-56402 92428 (E)

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.2/41/8R.2

8 October 1986

ORIGINALs ENGLISH
/o .o



R/C.2/41/8R.2
English
Page 2

The meeting was cailed to order at 4.35 p.m.

STATEMENT BY THE CHAIRMAN

1. The CHAIRMAN said that the optimism generated by the concept of multilateral
co-operation two decades earlier was araduvally fading away. Little proaress had
heen made in recent years with reaard to the new international economic order and
the North-South dialcgve. It was in fact paradoxical that the increasina
recognition of alobal interdependence was beina accompanied by a ret:eat from
multilateral co-operation for development. Yet, in the words of the
Secretary-General, “the problems of interdependence will neither qo away nor lend
themselves to unilateral handling.”

2. The renewed interest shown in the administrative and financial functionina of
the United Nations was thus encouraaina. He hoved that the Committee would help
the Organization work more efficiently by streamliniha its own work, thereby
generating savinas of both words and dollars. However, unless the United Nations
was taken seriously by all Member States so that decisions commandina a broad
conaensus could be implemented, it would remain an organization that was efficient
but incapable of producing concrete results. States must muster the necessary
political will to accept change that was in the international community’s lona-term
interest and participate In sericus negotiations that would ignite the spirit of
internationaliam and better enable the United Nations to wirrk for mankind.

3. The positive tone of recent statements in the ageneral debate beina conducted
in plenary meetings f the General Assembly auaurnd well for the Oraanization, as
did the aradval shifting away from the polarization that had characterized recent
years. There were even indications that serious arms control negotiations between
the Soviet Union and the United States of America miaht take place, and it was to
be hcoed that the forthcomina summit meetina between the leaders of those two
countries would lesd to a ¢ muine relaxation of international tension conducive to
international economic co-operation. Both the Orcanization as a whole and the
Second Comnittee thrived in such an environment, and he invited all delegations to
co-operate so that the Committee might succssfully carry out its work.

ELECTION OF OFFiCERS

4. The CHAIRMAN said he had bsen informed that consultations regardina the
nomination of candidates for the remaining offices of the Committee were still in
progrecs. He therefore proposed that those elections should be postnoned until the
3rd meeting.

5. It was so decided.

[eas



A/C.2/41/5R.2
English
Page 3

ORGANIZATION OF WORK (A/C.2/41/1y A/C.2/41/L.1 and Add.1l)

6. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the letter dsted 20 September 1986 (A/C.2/41/1)
from the Prosidont of the General Assembly to the Chairman of the Second Comnittee
concernina the allccation of items to the Committee. He aleo d-ew attention to the
Adraft proaamme of work (A/C.2/41/L.1) and to the list of documents submitted under
the various agenda items allocated to the Committee (A/C.2/41/L.1/Add.1). He noted
that, in pursuvance of the recommendatiun made by the General Aesembly, the
attention of the Chairman of the Main Committees had been drawn to “the
desirability, when approvina their respective proqrammes of work for the session,
for sufficient flexibility to allow for an orderly shcrteninag of the session if the
Assembly should so decide (A/41/250/A44.1, para. 5)."

7. Bearina in mind the prevailing financial situation of the United Nations, the
General Assemhly had taken a number L? specific measures at the outset of the
current session with a view to rationalirzing its work; in that connection, certain
racommendations should be taken into account in considerina the Committee's
proaramme of work. The General Assembly had decided to waive, at the current
session, the esauirement of the presence of one quarter of the membera to Jdeclare a
meetina of a Main Committee open and permit the debate to proceed. Punctuality waa
of the utmost importance in ensurina the effective and orderly organizaticn of the
Committee's work, the efficient utilisation of conference fac.li*ies and the
achievement of savinas for t.. United Nations. The Committee should also consider
the possibility of beqinning mornina meetinas at 10 a.m. instead of 10.30 a.m.

8. Concerning the settir of time-limits for statements, he sugaested that, in
the absence of any definite aareement on the matter, the Committee miaght set a
1imit of 15 minutes for statsments to be delivered durinc t e Committee's general
debate. He hoped to hold informal consvltations in order to elicit proposals
reqarding time-limita for statements relating to other items on the Committee's
agqenda. Anv time-limits that miaght be set should also apply to statements made by
members of the Secretariat. He also drew attention to paragranh ‘aq) of General
Assembly decision 38/429, by which the Assembly had decided to ercowrage meaninaful
and better-focused discussions, leadina to action-oriented decisions, and that the
aeneral debate of the Committee should focus on specific major issues of
international economic co-operation and development.

9. He referred the Committee tc paraaraph 14 of document A/41/250, which recalled
the vrovisions of paraaraph 28 of General Assenbly decision 34/401, concernina the
consideration of renorts which did not require a decision by the General Assembly,
and almo recallad the provisions of General Assembly decision 28/429 relatina to
the number of draft proposais submitted under each item and the nature of such
vroposals. In that connection, the Committee ought to focus its attention on the
reasons for the non-implementation of previous resolutions, rather than adoot new
resolutions which merelv repeated the earlier texts.

10. In accordance with Gensaral Assembly resolution 39 217, all reauests for
Secretariat reports to be submitted to the Second Committee should conform to the
biennial programme of work, except where the uraency of the subject-matter required



A/C.2/41/SR.?2
Enalish
Page 4

(The Chairman)

otherwise. The practice of providing Committee members with an opportunity to
exchange views with the executive hear of the orgqans, oraanizations and bodies of
the United Nations system at the end ¢. the meetings in which those officials
addressed the Committee would be continued, as would the practice of distributing
the taxts of the statements in aquestion three days prior to their delivery.

11. Mr. SEVAN (Secretary of the Committee), introducina the draft programme of
work prepared by the Secretariat (A/C.2/41/L.1), said he wished to dissipate the
concerns of delegations with regard to the proposed curtailment of thu Committee's
seasion. It was in fact misleading to say simply that the number of meetings and
the duration of the session had been reduced, as though the time required for the
consideration of the items had been reduced. On the contrarv, in the proposed
proaramme of work, prepared on the basis of study of past sessions, although the
number of meetinas had been curtailed from 52 during the fortieth zasuion to 30 at
the current session, the total number of hours allocated for the consideration of
items remained the same. What had in fact been proposed was simply the eff.clent
vtilization of conference facilitiea. He urqed delegations to approve the draft
procramme of work without any major modifications.

12. With regard to documentation, there had heen a considerable reduction in the
number and total volume of CGocuments for the Committes - from 60 at the fortieth
seasion to 40 for the current session. There had been considerable improvement in
the distribution of documents as well, with only eight documents remainina to be
distribut~d, largely because their uvreparation had had to await the ovtcome of
intergovernmental meetinas which had just been concluded.

13. Mr. NORRIS (United States of America) expressed support for the Chairman's
appeal for greater efficiency; his delegation intended to comply bv limiting its
statements to the substantive matters szt hand.

14. Mr. LAZAREVIC (Yuqoslavia), speaking on bahalf of the Group of 77, said the
Group hoped that aacenda item 143 miaht continve to be considered by the Committece
as lona as any deleaations wished vto speak on it. With regard to documentation, he
emphasized that Committee members muat be in possession of the necessary documents
in all workina lanaquaqes. The limited cvailabilitv of various languaace versions or
some documents had constituted a problem over the years, the need for documents in
French having bheen particularly acute.

15. Past experience had shown that informal consultations were not only extremely
important but frequently time-consuminag. He therefore urasd the Chairman adopt a
flexible approach to their scheduling in order that the Committee might have enough
time to negotiate all issues, particularly the more controversial ones.

16. The CHAIRMAN assured the representive of Yuaoslavis that the Committee miaht
consider any agenda item so lona as speakers on that item remained on the list.

17. Mr. ZVEZDIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) endorsed the sucqestions

made by the representative of Yuaoslavia with reaard to agenda item 143 and the

schedulina of informal consultations. He also shared the views expressed by the
representative of the United States of America.

Seae



A/C.2/41/8R.2
Enalish
Page 5

18. Mr. FIELD (United Kingdom)\, speakina on behalf of the States membars of the
Furopean Community, welcomed the proposed proaramme of work. The experience of the
Economic and Social Council at its second regqular session of 1986 had demonstrated
that a agreat deal could be accomplished within a reiatively limited perlod of
time. He urged the Cowmittee to try to complete its work by 21 November so that
the Fifth Committee might have sufficient time to give proper consideration to
proposals submitted by the Secsnd (ommittee. He also sugaested that more than one
agenda item should be scheduled for each msetina, so that the Committee migh*
continue its deliberations without interruption. Finally, he hoped that the
practice of holding an open debate, which had been initiated during the fortieth
session, would be continued and expanded durina the current session.

19. Mr. LABERGE (Canada) welcomed the quidelines for the Committee'as work set out
by the Chairman. His deleqation intended to follow them ams fullv as possible.
However, he was puzzled to note that the Committee was not aoing to consider
questions relating to operational activities for development and the integrstion of
women in development in the context of aadenda item 12.

20. Mr. SEVAN (Secretary of the Committece), replying to the questions raised by
the rerresentative of Yugoslavia, said that it would in fact be possible for the
Committee to approach ths schedulina of informal consvltations in a flexible
manner. However, facilities for such conaultations would be wrovided only within
existing resources on an “as available®™ casis. With reaard to the distribution of
documents in the working lanavages of the Le.eral Asseably, he noted that the
Assembly itself had drawn up guidelines callina for the simultaneous distribution
of documents in all working languaaes. Conseauently, r> single language version of
a document was issued before any other. The aquestiona mentioned by the

repr esentative of Canada would be considered in the context of agenda item 8.

21. Replvina to a further question from the representative of the Yugoslavia, he
explained that under its biennial programme of work the Committee would normally
have considered sub-item on industrislization under item 79; however, with the
conversion o the United Nations Industrisl Development Orqanization into &
specialized agency, the item had teen dropped from the Committee's proaramme of
work. The item entitled “Industrial Development Decade for Africa®, would, in
accordance with the b.2nnial proaramme of work, be considered in connection with
the report of the Economic and Social Council at the forty-second session.

22. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it the
Committee wished to adopt the programne of work set out in documen. A/C.2/40/L.1,
as or. ly revised by the Committee Secretary.

23. It was so decided.

The meeting rose at 5.25% p.m.




